Eimer Godsil

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Inniscarra

Co. Cork.

IW-ER-LT0218
30" March 2015

RE: Whitegate-Aghada Waste Water Discharge Licenc% Application D0423-01
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In response to the Regulation 20(1) \\gﬁﬁ\est for further information notice,

particulars and evidence dated the((éﬁqz\@larch 2015, please see below relevant
information. \Qo®

Q
Provide an update of the curre@situation at the Whitegate-Aghada agglome
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relation to the proposed Wasfe Water Treatment Plant /network upgrade. In particular,

provide a copy of the preliminary report prepared for the agglomeration.

Whitegate-Aghada is listed on Irish Water CIP 2014 -2016 as review scope and commence
construction of approved scope. A draft preliminary report was prepared in 2014 and is to be
reviewed by Irish Water to assess the works required to comply with the licence conditions on

a prioritised basis.

A copy of the finalised preliminary report will be submitted to the EPA on approval by Irish

Water.

Best Regards,

Chief Technical Advisor
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